From: assessment@profburnett.com

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Saturday, April 25, 2020 12:29:20 PM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing III

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
34695

Question 3: Who is your instructor?

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?
interest in greater digital security

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?
Excellent

Question 7: What did you like about the class?
Professor had relevant info and presentation was clear and concise

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
confidence to put some learning into practice

Course Instruction Questions

Question 9: How would you rate the quality of instruction?
Excellent

Question 10: Did the instructor answer your questions?
Yes

Question 11: Did the instructor provide you additional resources?
Yes

Classroom Facilities and Materials

Question 12: How would you rate the textbook or handouts?
Excellent

Question 13: How would you rate the classroom environment and seating?


mailto:profburnett@profburnett.com
mailto:profburnett@profburnett.com

Question 14: How would you rate the classroom computer equipment?

Course Improvements

Question 15: What didn't you like about the course?

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
brochure

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name:
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200425-a4d5
2020-04-25

16:28:12

profburnett.com

https://protburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
96.231.192.9



From: assessment@profburnett.com

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:15:06 PM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing III

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
Question 3: Who is your instructor?
Carl Burnett

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?
improve my digital security

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?
Question 7: What did you like about the class?
the overall coverage of security

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
better understanding of need to provide security to digital devices

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
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Above Average

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

Reference ID: 20200309-b380
2020-03-09

20:13:58

profburnett.com

https://protburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



From: assessment@profburnett.com

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:12:46 PM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing III

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
34694

Question 3: Who is your instructor?
Carl Burnett

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?
To stay informed on changes in the world of technology

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
Informative and the instructor uses real world information and current information.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
How to secure my devices and my privacy.

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
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Fair

Question 14: How would you rate the classroom computer equipment?
Above Average

Course Improvements

Question 15: What didn't you like about the course?
Only the room temperature which is building specific and the instructor has no control over
this.

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
room temperature. Exercises to practice in class.

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
brochure

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
Networking

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name:
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200309-3f1a
2020-03-09

20:11:41

profburnett.com

https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



From:

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:18:04 PM

Course Questions

Question 1: What Knowing Technology course did you attend?
Knowing III

Question 2: What is the CRN number for the course?
34692

Question 3: Who is your instructor?
Carl Burnett

Question 4: What is (are) your reason(s) for taking this class?
to better understand today's technology

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
Excellent presentation materials and knowledgeable instructor..

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
Appreciation for privacy and security. Access to tools to help me better secure myself.

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
Presentation materials and variety (i.e., videos).

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
none - perhaps the 3 sessions can be come 6 sessions. This would allow more discussion.

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

Reference ID: 20200408-7¢79
2020-04-08

01:16:58

profburnett.com

https://protburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
73.129.93.191



From:

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:11:38 PM

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
Learn more about identify privacy and digital privacy

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
Good overview of issues

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
Have to improve my digital privacy

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
Too much info to absorb in a short period of time

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
Increase course length

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
Updates for Tech I, II and III

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name:
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?

Reference ID: 20200309-68¢2

2020-03-09

20:10:31

profburnett.com
https://protburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html

160.253.64.29



From:

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:23:01 PM

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
I know very little about digital security

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
good explanation of technical topics

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
now 1 know what I don't know how to do

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
good for people unfamilar with the subject

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
get back in the classroom

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

Reference ID: 20200408-3d54
2020-04-08

01:21:56

profburnett.com

https://protburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
173.73.39.19



From: assessment@profburnett.com

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:14:24 PM

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
Personal and professional reasons

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
The thoroughness of the material and presentation

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
Better knowledge of how to protect my digital assets and identity

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
NA

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
Unable to think of any

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

Reference ID: 20200309-c90d

2020-03-09

20:13:17

profburnett.com
https://protburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



From: Carl Burnett

To:
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 9:25:10 PM

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
To increase my knowledge of digital privacy and security

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?
Question 7: What did you like about the class?
Very relevant content was covered in an understandable and useful way

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
Increased knowledge about how I can protect my PII.

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
None

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
Previous Course

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?

Voluntary Personal Information
Your Name:

Email:
Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200408-8b61
2020-04-08

01:23:56

profburnett.com

https://protburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
108.51.133.207



From: assessment@profburnett.com

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:12:29 PM

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
to learn about computer

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
Everything

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
Security info/Data use

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
all good

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
none

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
Previous Course

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?
Iphone usage

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name:
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200309-fdcb

2020-03-09

20:11:25

profburnett.com
https://protburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



From: Carl

To: Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:14:33 PM

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
Know more about privacy and security

Course Content Questions

Question 5: How would you rate the course content?
Excellent

Question 6: How would you rate your overall training experience?
Question 7: What did you like about the class?
Learning about the many ways your privacy and security can be compromised and ways to

prevent it.

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
Became more familiar on how to adjust/set my privacy and security settings

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
Website

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name:
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200309-b767

2020-03-09

20:13:26
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From:

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Sunday, April 26, 2020 1:38:28 PM

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
My friend recommended it highly and I did not feel like I knew enough about the subject.

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
i liked the videos and I also like the class hand out which saved me from writing every thing

down!

Question 8: What skills did you gain in the course?
I will definitely take actions in the near future to remedy some of my insecure areas.

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
Zoom kept having issues so that was unfortunate.

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?

Course Marketing Question

Question 17: How did you find out about this class?
Mouth

Question 18: What other courses would you like to see offered?

Voluntary Personal Information

Your Name:
Email:

Testimonial Agreement for Use

May we use your comments for testimonials?
Yes

Reference ID: 20200426-d748

2020-04-26

17:37:20

profburnett.com
https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html

96.241.131.67



From: assessment@profburnett.com

To: Carl Burnett
Subject: Knowing Technology Post-Assessment
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 4:11:49 PM

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
Protect my online security and help my clients

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

I learned so much. I now have realized how much I need to change in my personal online
behaviors. This class was so very helpful. The instructor is very knowledgeable and answered
all our questions.

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
Everything was great. No problems.

Question 16: What improvements would you suggest?
No improvements.

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

Reference ID: 20200309-0a7e
2020-03-09

20:10:45

profburnett.com

https://profburnett.com/assessments/Knowing Tech Post/form.html
160.253.64.29



	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(1)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(2)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(3)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(4)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(5)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(6)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(7)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(8)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(9)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(10)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment(11)
	Knowing Technology Post-Assessment

